
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
FINANCE COMMITTEE 

 
8 April 2024 

 
Dear Councillor  
 
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that a Meeting of the Finance Committee at which your 
attendance is summoned, will be held at Mayor's Parlour - Bitton House on Tuesday, 
16th April, 2024 at 4.30 pm to transact the business specified in the Agenda as set out. 
 
 

Iain Wedlake 
Town Clerk 
 

Distribution:  Councillors J Atkins (Chair), L Chasteau, J Jackson, M Jackman, V Rudge 
and C Williams (Vice-Chair) 
 

 

Public Document Pack

Page 1



 
 
 
 
 

 

 
For information – to be taken as read: 
 
1 Declarations of Interest – Members are reminded that they should 

declare any interest in the items to be considered and are also advised 
that the timescale to alter their stated interests with the District Council’s 
Monitoring Officer is 28 days. 
 

2 Items requiring urgent attention – to consider those items which, in 
the opinion of the Committee Chair, should be considered by the 
meeting as matter of urgency (if any). To be taken at the end of the 
meeting. 
 

3 The Freedom of Information Act 2000 deems that all information held 
by this Council should be freely available to the public unless it falls 
under one of 23 exemptions.   
 

4 The Data Protection Act 2018 precludes this Authority from publishing 
the names, addresses or other private information of individuals unless 
written permission is given by the individual for such details to be made 
public.  Therefore, where necessary, personal details have been 
removed from the papers attached to ensure that information held is 
available, but individuals are protected. 
 

5 Mobile telephones Councillors and members of the public are 
requested to ensure that mobile phones are switched to ‘silent’ during 
the meeting to avoid disruption. 
 

6 Recording this meeting may be filmed or audio taped. 
 

7 Public Participation: 
 Members of the public will be given an opportunity to address 

Councillors present at this meeting regarding agenda items, at the 
discretion of the Chairman.  The comments of members of the public 
and electors of the parish who speak before the start of the meeting will 
not form part of the Minutes of the meeting. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 2



 
 
 
 
 

 

 
A G E N D A 
PART I 
 
(Open to the Public) 
  
1. Apologies for Absence   
 

To receive, note and where requested, approve the reasons for apologies for absence. 
  

2. Declarations of Interest   
 

To declare any disclosable interests relating to the forthcoming items of business (if any). 
  

3. Dispensations   
 

To receive and consider requests for dispensation (if any). 
  

4. Minutes  (Pages 5 - 8) 
 

To approve, sign and adopt the minutes of the Finance meeting held on 24th January 2024. 
  

5. Grant applications   
  

a) Teignbridge Guiding and Scouting  (Pages 9 - 10) 
  
b) Life Education Wessex  (Pages 11 - 12) 
  
c) The Friends of Eastcliff Park  (Pages 13 - 20) 
  
d) South Devon Singers  (Pages 21 - 22) 
  

6. Review Q4 budget report   
 

This item is deferred as yearend figures are not fully available awaiting RBS closedown 
24/25/26 April. 
  

7. Exclusion of Press and Public   
 

Members are recommended to approve the following resolution: 
  
“that in accordance with the Public Bodies (Admission to Meetings) Act 1960, the Press and 
Public be excluded from the meeting for the duration of the following items, on the basis that 
the information to be disclosed would be prejudicial to the public interest by reason of the 
confidential nature of the business to be transacted.” 
  

Page 3



 
 
 
 
 

 

8. Part II - Private   
 

Items which may be taken in the absence of the Public and Press on grounds that Exempt 
Information may be disclosed as defined in the Local Government Act 1972 and / or the 
Public Bodies (Admission to Meetings) Act 1960. 
  

9. Summer entertainment   
 

Committee is asked to select and then resolve to contract 6 x 1 Days entertainment on the 
seafront and in the triangles. From the list of quotes below. 
  
  
Contractor                 Triangles                               Promenade 
             
A                                 £1,083/6 Day 5/Day             £533/6 Day 4/Day 
  
B                                 £325/6 Day 3/Day                £325/6 Day 3/Day 
  
C                                 £280/6 Day 3/Day                £280/6 Day 3/Day 
  
D                                 £280/6 Day 3/Day                £280/6 Day 3/Day  
  

Page 4



TEIGNMOUTH TOWN COUNCIL 

 
1 

 

Minutes of a Meeting of the 
Finance Committee 

held at Teignmouth Town Council, Bitton House, Bitton Park Road, Teignmouth, 
TQ149DF on 

Tuesday, 23rd January, 2024 at 4.30 pm 
 

Present: 
Councillors J Atkins (Chair), L Chasteau, J Jackson, M Jackman and V Rudge 

Absent: 
C Williams 

Officers In attendance: 
 I Wedlake (clerk) 
 

 
106 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  

 
An apology for absence was received from Councillor Williams, Jackman & 
Chasteau (may be late) 
  
Resolved that the apology be noted. 
 

107 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 
None were received. 
 

108 DISPENSATIONS  
 
There were no dispensations. 
  
 

109 MINUTES  
 
Members considered the minutes of the Finance meeting held on 19th December 
2023. 
  
Resolved that the minutes of the Finance meetings held on 19th DECEMEBR 2023 
be approved and signed as a correct and accurate record of the meeting. 
  
Proposed Cllr Atkins Seconded Cllr Jackman Unanimous 
 

110 CHANGE OF TTC CORESPONDANT FOR CCLA ACCOUNT  
 
Cllr Chasteau joined the meeting @ 16.51 
  
It was resolved: To authorise the change of the correspondent for the CCLA account 
to the new clerk (I Wedlake).   

Page 5

Agenda Item 4



 

 
2 

  
Proposed Cllr Atkins Seconded Cllr Rudge Unanimous 
 

111 CCLA ACCOUNT SIGNATORIES  
 
It was resolved to authorise the replacement signatories as follows; 
Cllr J Atkins 
Cllr J Jackson 
Cllr M Jackman 
Proper officer I Wedlake 
  
Proposed Cllr Atkins seconded Cllr Rudge Unanimous 
  
 

112 TRANSFER OF FUNDS FROM BAR CLAYS CURRENT ACCOUNT TO CCLA 
DEPOSIT ACCOUNT TO YIELD GREATER INTEREST.  
 
It was resolved; To authorise the transfer of £1,000,000 from the Barclays Business 
Premium ME account to the CCLA deposit account to achieve higher intrest 
reciepts. 
  
Proposed Cllr Atkins Seconded Cllr Rudge Unanimous 
 

113 REVIEW Q3 BUDGET REPORT  
 
The Q3 report was reviewd by councillors and various questions asked of the clerk 
and answerd. 
 

114 MEMBERSHIP OF TEIGNMOUTH CHAMBER OF COMMERCE  
 
It was resolved; To take a membership subscription for the above at the rate of £30 
PA. 
  
Proposed Cllr Atkins Seconded Cllr Jackman Unanimous 
  
 

115 USE OF OLDEST CIL MONIES  
 
It was resolved: To transfer the longest outstanding CIL money of £4,714.81 to the 
Town (330) Maintenance Reactive (4350). These monies were used to 
repair/replace the electrics in the Triangles used for various events including the 
Christmas tree. 
  
Proposed Cllr Atkins Seconded Cllr Jackman Unanimous 
  
 

116 Grant applications  
 
 

117 SHOP MOBILITY  

Page 6



 

 
3 

 
It was resolved: To pay Shop Mobility the full grant ammount of £1,000 
  
Proposed Cllr Jackson seconded Cllr Jackman Unanimous 
 

118 TEIGNMOUTH HUB  
 
It was resolved: To pay Teignmouth Hub the full grant ammount of £150 
  
Proposed Cllr Jackman seconded Cllr Rudge Unanimous 
  
 

119 READ EASY  
 
It was resolved: To pay Read easy the full grant ammount of £530 
  
Proposed Cllr Atkins seconded Cllr Rudge Unanimous 
  
 

120 SOUTH DEVON SINGERS  
 
It was resolved: To pay South Devon singers part of grant amount of £125 
  
Proposed Cllr Atkins seconded Cllr Rudge Unanimous 
  
 

121 HEARTBEAT  
 
It was resolved to pay the missing grants from 2021, 2023 and to adopt the following 
change to defibrillator maintenance: Going forward from April 2024 This would be 
funded via invoice directly from the budget; Town (330) Planned Maintenance 
(4820) and that it should rise to £600. 
  
Proposed Cllr Atkins Seconded Cllr Rudge Unanimous 
  
 

122 CAB  
 
It was resolved to pay the £1,000 of the current grant application and that now CAB 
have a presence in Teignmouth again they should reapply in 2024/25 in line with the 
current grants policy. 
  
Proposed Cllr Jackson Seconded Cllr Jackman Carried 1 abstention. 
  
  
  
  
  
  

Page 7



 

 
4 

Date of next meeting 16th April 2024 16:30 
  
Meeting ended 17:50 
  
 

 
The meeting was closed by the Chairman at 5.50 pm  
 

............................................................... 
Cllr J Atkins (Chair) 
 

 

Page 8



Hurdlestone Challenge Teignbridge Guiding and Scouting 

For Office Use Only: Information checked for accuracy: Unchecked 

Name of organisation: Hurdlestone Challenge Teignbridge Guiding and Scouting 

Grant amount sought (currently maximum £2,000): 2000 

Total cost of project:: 12000 

First name of contact for this application: Rachel 

Last name of contact for this application: Cridge 

Official position: Fundraising officer 

House name/number: 20 

Street: The Paddock 

Town: Dawlish 

Postcode: EX7 0EJ 

Contact telephone number: 07766345672 

Email: hurdlestone.fundraising@gmail.com 

 

Website address: https:// 

Number of registered members currently: 700 

Please confirm the official status of your organisation: Registered Charity 

If Other - please give details below: Girlguiding Teignbridge does not have it's own charity 
number but holds the same status, I can provide this information. 

Please upload a copy of the following:: HS-Constitution-Nov-2017.doc 

 

Please provide a description of why you require a grant: The Hurdleston Challenge is a 
camp based in Teignbridge for approximately 500 Guides and Scouts. This camp has now 
been running for 30 years. 

This year we are looking for grants to help with the ever increasing costs of running the 
camp. By acquiring grants this will keep the cost down as low as possible to the young 
people attending.  

Last year we spent just under £12,000 on equipment hire, marquees, mini busses and 
everything else in order to run. This year we are looking for grants to help towards these 
costs.  

Please provide details of any other funding: We have a Grant of £1000 from Newton Town 
Council to help towards keeping the costs down for young members. 

We will also be holding our own fundraising raffle to raise funds. 

Details of any previous grant or loan from Teignmouth Town Council: NA 

Page 9

Agenda Item 5a



Are any Councillors or Officers of the Council connected with your organisation?: No 

Please tick to confirm you have read and agree to the above: Checked 

Authorised signatory: Rachel 

Date: 27/1/2024 

Page 10



For Office Use 
Only: Information 
checked for 
accuracy: 

Unchecked 

Name of 
organisation: Life Education Wessex 

Grant amount 
sought (currently 
maximum £2,000): 

£310 

Total cost of 
project:: £1060 

First name of 
contact for this 
application: 

John 

Last name of 
contact for this 
application: 

Clements 

Official position: Administrative Assistant 
House 
name/number: 2, Barnes Croft 

Street: Coles Lne 
Town: Milborne St Andrew 
Postcode: DT110LG 
Contact telephone 
number: 01258 837417 

Email: john@lifeeducationwessex.org.uk 
Website address: https:// 
Number of 
registered 
members 
currently: 

n/a 

Please confirm the 
official status of 
your organisation: 

Registered Charity 

Please confirm 
Registered Charity 
number:: 

1071094 

Please upload a 
copy of the 
following:: 

LEW_ArticlesMemorandum_of_Association_Mar_23.pdf 

Please provide a 
description of why 
you require a 
grant: 

providing health, well-being and drug prevention education to 
approximately 223 children at Teignmouth Primary School when 
we visit them on 25/4/24 for 2 day(s). 

The cost to deliver our workshops to schools is £530 a day; 
schools contribute approximately 70% of this, and we need to 
raise the shortfall. We will be spending 2 days visiting the school, 
which equates to a shortfall of £310.  

Page 11

Agenda Item 5b

mailto:john@lifeeducationwessex.org.uk
https://www.teignmouth-devon.gov.uk/wp-content/uploads/sites/7/ninja-forms/7/LEW_ArticlesMemorandum_of_Association_Mar_23.pdf


Please provide 
details of any other 
funding: 

Ongoing fundraising activities across the region may have an 
indirect impact. 
We seek donations and grants from councils, together with 
applications to trusts, local community groups, companies and 
we have our own programme of community fundraising events.  

Details of any 
previous grant or 
loan from 
Teignmouth Town 
Council: 

none 

Are any 
Councillors or 
Officers of the 
Council connected 
with your 
organisation?: 

No 

Please tick to 
confirm you have 
read and agree to 
the above: 

Checked 

Authorised 
signatory: John Clements 

Date: 8/3/24 
 

Page 12



FRIENDS OF EASTCLIFF PARK TEIGNMOUTH 
CONSTITUTION 2023 

 
1. NAME 

 
1.1 The name of the Society is to be THE FRIENDS OF EASTCLIFF PARK TEIGNMOUTH and it is established to 

promote the proper maintenance and enhancement of the green.spaces in Eastern Teignmouth collectively known 
as Eastcliff Park. 

 
2. AIMS 

 
2.1 The Society Aims: 

 
A. To raise the profile of the park and its surrounding area within the community. 
B. To increase awareness of its history and natural beauty.· 
C. To achieve a wider cross-section of visitors and users. 
D. To encourage positive use of the space and discourage anti-social behaviour. 
E. To bring people together on projects so enhancing .and developing community spirit. 
F. To protect the park and develop it in ways acceptable to its users, and in line with the results of the public 

consultation 
G. To give proper consideration, in all future developments, to the preservation and benefit of wildlife. 

2.2 To further these AIMS the Society, through its Committee, shall have the following powers: 
 

a) To lobby Teignmouth Town Council, Teignbridge District Council and Devon County Council on behalf of 
The Park. 

b) To raise funds and to invite and receive contributions from any person or persons by way of subscription 
and otherwise, provided that the Society does not undertake permanent trading activities in raising funds 
to achieve its aims. 

c) To do all such other lawful things as shall further the aims of the Society. 
 

3. MEMBERSHIP 
 

3.1 Membership shall be open to all that are interested in furthering the aims of the Society on payment of the 
appropriate annual subscription. The subscription of a member joining the Society on or after 1st January in any 
year shall be deemed to cover membership for that calendar year. Membership shall lapse if the annual 
subscription remains unpaid for four months after it is due. Voting eligibility will begin the day following full 
payment of the annual subscription. 

 
4. SUBSCRIPTIONS 

 
4.1 The ANNUAL subscription will be such a sum as the General Meeting shall decide in the light of advice from the 

Committee. Subscriptions shall be due on the first day of January in each year. Members may pay more than the 
stated annual fee if they so wish. 

 
5. MEETINGS 

 
5.1  A General Meeting (GM) shall be held in the last quarter of every other calendar year. (A two year cycle). Not less 

than 21 days' notice in writing (and by email when appropriate) shall be given to the membership. The following 
business shall be transacted: (Thus each term of office will last for two years). 

 
a) To confirm the minutes of the previous General Meeting of the Society. 
b) To receive the reports of the Committee. 
c) To receive the audited annual accounts of the Society. 
d) To elect Committee members. 
e) To appoint an accounts examiner. 
t) To consider and decide upon proposed changes to this Constitution which have been notified to the 

Secretary at least 14 days prior to the meeting. 
g) To consider such other matters notified in advance to the membership. 
h) No new issues for voting upon will be taken from the floor. 

 
5.2 A Special General Meeting (SGM) of the Society shall be summoned by the Secretary at the request of the 

Chairman, or on receipt of a written request from not less than 20% of the membership of the Society. Such 

Page 13

Agenda Item 5c



requests shall state the objects of the meeting, at which no other business shall be considered or transacted. 
This meeting shall be held not more than twenty-eight days after the receipt of the request. Not less than fourteen 
days' notice in writing of a Special General Meeting (SGM) shall be given to the membership, such notice to state 
the objects of the meeting. 

 
5.3 A Quorum for any GM or SGM will be a minimum of 1o members, which will include votes on proposals taken 

from proxy voters and by those voting by postal and electronic means. Those who vote in this way will be included 
within the required 10 members as if they were present at the meeting. Electronic and Proxy votes on proposals 
must be returned to the Secretary at least 72 hours before the meeting to allow validation and accurate counting, 
In the event of a tie, the Chairman shall have a second or casting vote. 

 
5.4 A proxy vote is only applicable for the specific voting event to which it has been designated and these will be GMs 

, SGMs or electronic intertm votes for new Committee members. 
 

5.5 The Chairman of the Society shall take the chair at any General Meeting. In the absence of the Chairman, the 
meeting shall elect another member of the Executive lo take the chair. 

 
6. OFFICERS 

 
6.1 The Executive Officers of the Society shall consist of:- Chairman, Secretary, Treasurer, Membership Secretary 

and such other officers as the Society shall deem necessary. This Committee shall have the power to fill 
vacancies on the Committee by appointing co-opted members from within the Society. 

 
7. COMMITTEE 

 
7.1 The Committee, which will not exceed seven (7) members, shall be responsible for the management and 

administration of the Society. A quorum for any decision making at Committee meetings will be a minimum of four 
Members. All shall relinquish their positions at the end of each two-year term but shall be eligible for re-election at 
the next General Meeting. In the voting process it is confirmed that votes may be cast both for or against any 
proposals for constitutional change or for membership positions on the Committee. The Executive members of the 
Committee will be voted for at the first Committee meeting following the GM by Committee members only. 

 
7.2 Committee members who are eligible to sit for two years but can stand down giving proper notice to the 

Committee. New Committee members can be elected between GMs by electronic means through the established 
voting process. Their term of membership will end at the next GM. 

 
7.3 In any decision-making process, where there is a tie, the Chairman shall have a second or casting vote. 

 
7.4 Nominations for the election of members to the Committee shall be made in writing to the Secretary at least 14 

days before the GM. Nominees must be seconded and must agree to their nomination. If the nominations exceed 
the number of vacancies, a secret ballot shall take place in such manner as shall be determined by the 
committee. Nominations will only be accepted from those who have been members for a minimum of three 
months prior to the GM and no nominations will be accepted from the floor at the GM. 

 
7.5 The Committee shall meet as business demands. The Secretary where possible, shall give members at least 14 

days' notice of each meeting. The quorum shall be a minimum of four (4) elected members. 
 

7.6  Any member of the Committee may be removed from their position if he/she acts in a way contrary to the aims of 
the Society or the wellbeing of the Committee in pursuit of those aims. This will be carried out by a majority vote 
of those remaining committee members. 

 
8. SUB-COMMITTEES 

 
8.1 The Committee may constitute Sub-Committees. Sub-Committees shall always report back to the whole 

Committee. No Sub-Committee, shall authorise payment of the Society's funds. 
 

9. DECLARATION OF INTEREST 
 

9.1 It shall be the duty of every Officer of the Committee or Sub-Committee, or Society Member who is in any way 
directly or Indirectly interested financially or professionally in any Item discussed at any meeting at which he or 
she is present, to declare such an Interest, and to take no further part in the discussion or voting on that item 
except by invitation of the Chairman and agreement of the Committee. 

Page 14



10. EXPENSES OF ADMINISTRATION AND APPLICATION OF FUNDS 
 

10.1 The Committee shall, from the funds of the Society, pay all properly receipted administration and management 
expenses. After the payments of the administration and management expenses and the setting aside of reserves 
of such sums as may be deemed expedient, the remaining funds of the Society shall be used in the furtherance of 
the purposes of the Society. 

 
11. AMENDMENTS TO CONSTITUTION 

 
11.1 Alterations to this Constitution MUST receive the assent of two-thirds afthe members present or voting by proxy, 

past or electronic means at a GM or a SGM. The Secretary of the Society must receive any resolutions to modify 
the Constitution at least 21 days before the meeting at which the resolution is to be brought forward. At least 14 
days' notice of such a meeting must then be given by the Secretary to the membership and must include a clear 
indication of the alteration(s) proposed. 

 
12. WINDING UP 

·12.1 The Society may be dissolved by a two-thirds majority of members present or voting by proxy, postal or electronic 
means at a General Meeting or a Special General Meeting of the Society. A motion for the dissolution of the 
Society shall be referred to specifically when notice of the meeting is given. 

12.2 In the event of the dissolution of the Society, the available funds shall be transferred to any one or more charitable 
institutions having objects similar to those herein before declared. This (These) reciplent(s) shall be chosen by 
the Committee and approved by the meeting of the Society at which the decision to dissolve the Society is 
confirmed. 

End of Constitution 
 

Last agreed 9 December 2022. 
 
 
 

Note.  The statement of the audited accounts will be made to the membership on an annual basis as normal and the 
Chairman will write an annual report in addition to quarterly updates as usual. 

Page 15



Friends of Eastdiff Park 

Inc &Expend  01 Sept 22 to 31 Auh 23 4rr 

 
Bank opening balance £1,214.80 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 

I 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Examination 
1 have examined the books, bank statements and other records maintained by the Treasurer 
and confirm that the financial statements for 202&/"21. as presented agree herewith. 

 

Signed :..:::ic' - 
::i" . .:'-. --;._ .,,,_!.'\"¾,•;,, "- -.;;,. 

Date 
"'?.. -¾--Q,'1.., 

FoEP Accounts from 01 Sept2022 to 31 Aug 2023 Complete accounts Page 1 of 1 

income £

Grants 1,350.00
2022/2023 Basic membership subs 605.00
Parkers refund 14.00
Plant safes 107.00
Refund green bins 22/23 105.00
Donations 1,260.50
Other 25.91

Outgiongs £

Plants and Con1post 43.10
Green bin 23/24 55.00
Too!s 268.64
Insurance 157.00
Uncleared cheques from 2021/22 12.00

Adrnin/expenses 28.46

Total 22/23  3.467.41 Total 2022/23 564.20 

Tota! outgoings

I
56420

,..........._rft.-f '
Signed ......r. e., t,,...ru Date { g· iO·.23 Bank dosing balance per acco1.mts £4,118.01

Treasuret: Pat Lewis Oct-23
Bank dosing balance per Uoyds bank account £4,118.01

P
age 16



 
Telephone: .P.7. .a.q ....<?1.il)J .......... 

Postcode: -:fLi\..l f. '!f:.T,)!. 

 

 

 
Q16 Signature of Person Completing the Application 

This must be the signature of the person named in 01 as the main contact and 
not be the same person who has signed in Q15 

 
 

I confirm that, to the best of my knowledge and belief, all the information in this 
application from is true and correct. I understand that you may ask for additional 

i: :d ti . .t . :. '. i. . ·.. I.J9-. .1:±..... 
 

I agree that by completing and submitting this Grant Application Form, that the 
Council may process my personal information for providing information and 

corresponding with me but will not otherwise share that data. 
Specifically, I agree that the Council can keep the contact information data I have 
provided within the Form for the purposes of this Grant Application. Should the 

organisation be successful in securing a Grant this information may be kept for a 
period of 6 months. If however the Application is unsuccessful I would expect the 

Form to be destroyed as soon as the decision making process has been 
completed and the organisation has been advised to that effect. 

I am aware that I can request that my personal information be destroyed at my 
request, but I accept that this may impact the communication the Council would 

be able to have with the organisation. 

Signed.... /;) .,..................Date... '?/..J. ...Y.?.-:f.:..... 
Please return your completed application form to: 

 
Town Clerk 

Teignmouth Town Council 
Bitton House 

Bitton Park Road 
TQ14 9DF 

Telephone: 01626 242085 
Email:townclerk@teignmouth-devon.gov.uk 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
7 Page 17

mailto:townclerk@teignmouth-devon.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank



Friends of Eastcliff Grant application 

For Office Use Only: Information checked for accuracy: Unchecked 

Name of organisation: The Friends of Eastcliff Park  

Grant amount sought (currently maximum £2,000): £157.00 

Total cost of project:: £157.00 

First name of contact for this application: Terry 

Last name of contact for this application: Jackson 

Official position: Committee Member 

House name/number: 44 

Street: Woodland Avenue 

Town: Holcombe 

Postcode: TQ14 8UU 

Contact telephone number: 01626775187 

Email: julieterry1976@gmail.com 

 

Website address: https://url6.mailanyone.net/scanner?m=1ruTBg-00093Y-
47&d=4%7Cmail%2F90%2F1712737200%2F1ruTBg-00093Y-
47%7Cin6a%7C57e1b682%7C27672248%7C12751478%7C66164BB84123416D636F2295
764F5F27&o=%2Fphtw%3A%2Fwtslaw.ftciesorfp%2F.cmak&s=kIOElQIKSv3lUFDJZidzhrM
IauY 

 

Number of registered members currently: 100 

Please confirm the official status of your organisation: Other 

If Other - please give details below: Voluntary Organisation 

Please upload a copy of the following:: Friends-of-Eastcliff.pdf 

 

Please provide a description of why you require a grant: The grant is to cover the annual 
insurance fee but as grants are not able to go towards insurance, we've paid this out and 
would now like to use this money for more plants please. We received £160 from you for this 
last year but there has been a slight decrease in the insurance, hence the £157.00. 

Please provide details of any other funding: Devon Council £1000.00 

Teignbridge Council £350.00 

Residents of the Rowdens £500.00 

Details of any previous grant or loan from Teignmouth Town Council: £160 last year for 
the same request 

Page 19



Are any Councillors or Officers of the Council connected with your organisation?: No 

Please tick to confirm you have read and agree to the above: Checked 

Authorised signatory: Terry Jackson 

Date: 09/04/2024 

Page 20



Subject: Grant Application 
 
For Office Use Only: 
Informa on checked 
for accuracy: 

Unchecked 

Name of organisa on: South Devon Singers 
Grant amount sought 
(currently maximum 
£2,000): 

£250 

Total cost of project:: £2500 - £3000 
First name of contact 
for this applica on: Sheila 

Last name of contact 
for this applica on: Townsend 

Official posi on: Administrator 
House name/number: 88 
Street: Higher Brimley 
Town: Teignmouth 
Postcode: TQ14 8JU 
Contact telephone 
number: 07790 8899709 

Email: southdevonsingers@gmail.com 

Website address: h ps://southdevonsingers.co.uk 

Number of registered 
members currently: 60 

Please confirm the 
official status of your 
organisa on: 

Registered Charity 

Please confirm 
Registered Charity 
number:: 

1144469 

Please upload a copy of 
the following:: SDS-Cons tuion-with-page-3-.pdf 

Please provide a 
descrip on of why you 
require a grant: 

South Devon Singers became a charity in 2011 but prior to that we were 
known as Teignmouth Community Choir. SDS now has three groups - 
Teignmouth and Ivybridge Community Choirs and Red Earth Opera 
Company. Teignmouth choir came into being in 2004 and Red Earth in 
2014. We have decided that we should celebrate those two anniversaries 
and, for the first me, having a joint concert. 
We have booked the Pavilions in Teignmouth for 8th June and Chudleigh 
Parish Church for 9th June. This applica on relates to the performance at 
the Pavilions. 
Many members of the choirs and chorus for REO are Teignmouth residents 
and we have a firm foo ng in the town, we rehearse at Bi on House. 
The grant will be used to assist with hiring costs of the Pavilions. Any funds 
we can acquire will enable us to keep cket prices as low as possible. 
I believe this event and SDS in general fosters social inclusivity - we are very 

Page 21

Agenda Item 5d



mindful of making our choirs available to everyone. We are also conscious 
of assis ng with promo ng Teignmouth as a great place to visit. We hosted 
the Radio 4 programme at the Pavilions in August 2023. 

Please provide details 
of any other funding: 

We received a grant from the Benefact Group last year of £1000. It was 
receiving that which made us decide to go ahead with our joint celebra on. 
2022 
24-Feb-2022 Grant TDC £ £ 425.00 recruitment workshops 
4-Apr-2022 Grant TDC £ £700.00 performance Keyboard 
13-May-2022 Grant SHDC £475.00 performance Keyboard 
13-May-2022 Grant TDC £400.00 performance Keyboard 
14-Nov-2022 Grant Elmgrant £ 500.00 commission for new song 
2023 
3-Mar-2023 Grant TDC £750.00 Grant for projector 
13-Apr-2023 Grant DCC £ 500.00 REO for Chudleigh opera 
7-Jul-2023 Grant TDC £ 50.00 Grant for Any Ques ons 
12-Jul-2023 Grant TDC £ 80.00 Grant for Any Ques ons 
11-Aug-2023 Grant TDC £ 80.00 Grant for Any Ques ons 
7-Aug-2023 Grant DC £ 290.00 Grant for Any Ques ons 

Details of any previous 
grant or loan from 
Teignmouth Town 
Council: 

From 2014 to 2020 we had grants totalling £4000 towards the funding of 
the annual Teignmouth Classical Music Fes val. We are no longer the 
organisers for the TCMF. 

28-Mar-2022 Grant Teignmouth Town Council £ 350.00 for performance 
lights 

Are any Councillors or 
Officers of the Council 
connected with your 
organisa on?: 

No 

Please ck to confirm 
you have read and 
agree to the above: 

Checked 

Authorised signatory: Sheila May Townsend 
Date: 17/01/2024 

 
 

Page 22


	Agenda
	4 Minutes
	5a Teignbridge Guiding and Scouting
	5b Life Education Wessex
	5c The Friends of Eastcliff Park
	1.	NAME
	2.	AIMS
	3.	MEMBERSHIP
	4.	SUBSCRIPTIONS
	5.	MEETINGS
	7.	COMMITTEE
	8.	SUB-COMMITTEES
	12.	WINDING UP
	This must be the signature of the person named in 01 as the main contact and
	Please return your completed application form to:
	Friends of Eastcliff Grant application

	5d South Devon Singers

